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February 1, 2023 
6930.06 

County of Humboldt Planning and Building Department 
3015 H Street 
Eureka, California 95501 

Attention: Trevor Estlow 

Subject: Hooven Lot Split – Dry Season Well Testing 
2190 Hooven Road, McKinleyville, CA; APN 511-191-003 
PLN-2022-17660 

Dear Mr. Estlow: 

LACO Associates (LACO) was retained by Mr. Art Hooven (Applicant) to resolve outstanding questions 
in a proposed lot split at the above-referenced parcel. In your letter dated March 4, 2022, you indicate 
that there may be deficiencies in a dry season pumping test conducted by Rich’s Well Drilling on August 
17, 2021. I believe the data that were originally presented to the county may not have been on the 
County’s forms with all of the required test information. Those data have since been transcribed onto 
the drawdown and recovery test data forms and are attached to this letter.  

Humboldt County Division of Environmental Health’s Water Production Standards and Test Procedures 
(July 30, 2021), states that a well with an anticipated one to two connections should undergo a 
pumping test for sustainable yield lasting 12 hours and that the time may be reduced to 8 hours if the 
pump never breaks suction and the calculated specific capacity is greater than 0.05. During the 
August pumping test, the pump operated continuously and the specific capacity was 0.11. However, 
the pumping test was conducted over a period of six hours rather than eight. We hope to provide 
sufficient evidence to allow the County to accept this pumping test as adequate with the provision 
that on-site storage is provided. 

Discharge for the pumping test started at 7 gallons per minute (gpm) and stayed at this rate for 2½ 
hours. At that point, the drawdown was still increasing, and the discharge rate was dropped to 6 gpm 
for the remainder of the test. At 6 gpm drawdown stabilized with less than 1 percent change in 
drawdown over the final two hours of the testing. Recovery was monitored over an additional six-hour 
period with 99 percent recovery at the close of testing. The results of the pumping test indicate that the 
aquifer did not stabilize under the initial condition of discharge at a rate of 7 gpm, but that at 6 gpm, 
stabilization was readily attained with drawdown stabilized to within 4 percent of the final value 30 
minutes after the reduction in discharge rate. The chart below illustrates the results and the computed 
recovery value. 
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The site currently has a storage tank with a capacity of approximately 2,000 gallons and the Applicant 
proposes adding a second tank for a total of approximately 4,000 gallons. Two residences with an 
assumed three bedroom each require 900 gallons per day under County guidelines. We propose 
restricting the well to a discharge rate of no greater than 5 gpm. The well will fill the storage tanks 
directly after which water will flow to a pressure tank prior to distribution to the residences. Once the 
tanks are initially filled, residential use will require no more than 3 hours of pumping from the well per 
day for replenishment. At 5 gpm, this should not induce stress on the aquifer.  
 
The Applicant is hoping to start on this project this year and waiting until the next dry season in August 
is a hardship. Please contact me at manhartc@lacoassociates.com if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
LACO Associates 
 
 
 
Christine S. Manhart, CHG 
Lic. 1080, Exp. 3/31/23 
 
CSM:mal 
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References: 
Humboldt County Division of Environmental Health. 7/30/21. Water Production Standards and Test 
Procedures. 
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